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RISK MANAGEMENT

Department of Risk Management

Virginia Holscher Tel. No. (727) 464-3664
Bureau Director Fax. No. (727) 464-4060
MEMORANDUM

To: James Bennett, County Attorney
Paul Sacco, Assistant County Administrator “
NE
From: Virginia E. Holscher, Bureau Director of Risk Management
Subject: County Attorney’s Office Quarterly Report for July 1 through September

30, 2015 on claims settled between $25,001 and $50,000
Date: 10/1/15

This is the Quarterly Report that goes to The Board of County Commissioners to be
received and filed for informational purposes only.

There are not any Workers’ Compensation or General Liability claim settlements to
report for the quarter that required mutual consent for the settlement range of $25,001 -
350,000.



